MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXlNGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JUNE 27, 2016

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement with Commonwealth of Kentucky Department
for Local Government Brighton Rail Trail Phase 4

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute Memorandum of Agreement with Commonwealth of
Kentucky Department for Local Government for extension of period of performance for
Brighton Rail Trail Phase 4 through December 31, 2016.

Purpose of Request:

On October 23, 2015 (Resolution No. 595-2014), Council approved acceptance of a grant from
Kentucky Department for Local Government for construction of Brighton Rail Trail Phase 4.
Phase 4 is a 2600. 10ft wide asphalt trail that begins at the intersection of Liberty Road and
connects to Brighton Trail east of Man O War Boulevard. Period of Performance expires on
June 30, 2016. LFUCG has requested a six-month extension for this project.

Cost in this Budget year and future budget years:
Trail costs are budgeted at $200,377.92.

Are the funds budgeted? Trail funds are fully budgeted.
File Number: 0806-16

Director/Commissioner: Douglas Burton/Derek Paulsen
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Irene Gooding, Director
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